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April 14, 1960

Mr. Al Kendrick

0il Conservation Commission
10060 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

“Re: Jim Storms, Ghost Ranch é
#1-A, Sec. 22, Twp. 24N,/
Rge. 4E. ’

Dear Mr. Kendrick: e e

1 drove to Ghost Ranch yesterday for purposes of witnessing
the plugging of the well in caption.

When I arrived the Halliburton people were in the process of
completing the setting of the first plug which was done with 100
sacks of cement at 420 ft. to 80 ft. They were to wait 4 hours
before setting the second one at 10 ft. to surface with 10 sacks,
A 4 ft. pipe was to be placed on the surface.

The area around the well has not been leveled and I assured
Mr. Storm's representative that the bond would not be released
until surface conditions were acceptable to the land owners and to
please let us know when an inspection could be made.

Very truly yours,
“ak_——’

e I. R. TRUJILLO
e Administrative Assistant
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